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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
SGOD-UM-11-30-2023/ESU

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chiefl Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public School District Supervisors

Public Secondary School Heads

Grade 7-10 Teachers in English, Science, Mathematics
ALS Mobile Teachers

All Others Concerned

SOCORRO V. DELA ROSA) .
Schools Division Superintchtient

November 30, 2023

Addendum to Division Memorandum 480 and 492, s. 2023, and

Unnumbered Memorandum dated 11-22-2023:

LINKS TO THE HOTS-PLP RESOURCES

1. In relation to the recently concluded Division Roll-out on Higher Order Thinking
Skills Professional Learning Packages (HOTS-PLPs) for English, Science, and

Mathematics Teachers last November 22-25, 27-30, 2023,

the links to the HOTS-PLP

Resources are now documented and released through this memorandum.

2. Please access the resource through these links:
Resources Links Contents
HOTS- https://bit.ly/HOTS-PLPs_NEAP-CO Teacher’s Resource
Professional
Learning Mentor’s Guide
Packages
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Resource Persons
(RPs) Sessions

https://bit.ly/RPSessions_HOTS-PLPs
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Resource Persons
PowerPoint slides and
session guides

Activity Matrix

Activity Matrix https://bit.ly/HOTS-PLPs_ActivityMatrix
' and Tasking
| Guide ’ P l l' ll { q‘ l NJ RPs Tasking Guide
[ l
| HOTS-PLPs Regional Memorandum
Memorandum

Division Memorandum

Addendum/Corrigendum

3. At least one (1) to three (3) printed copies of HOTS Professional Learning Packages
(Teachers Resource and Mentors Guide) were given to each public secondary schools.

4. For information and dissemination.
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